To: ATF

EPotter, Mark W.[Mark.Potter@atf.gov};

McDermond, James E.[James.McDermond@atf.gov]

Cc: i ATF
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Sent: TWed3730/2011710:52:49 PM
Subject: RE: See request below.

DP

ATF

Acting Chief of Staff

Office of the Director

0::  ATF
C: ATF

HQ Room 55 100

From:é ATF
Sent: Wednesday, Marchi 3072011 11:22 AM

To: Patter. Mark W.. McDermond. James B,
Ce:! :
Subject: FWSee Teqiiest below.
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202.648.9708 (fax)

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may
contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise
prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without

express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Wade, Jill C (SMO) [mailto:Jill.C.Wade@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 28. 2011 6:21 PM

To:; ATF

Subject: RE: See request below.

DP

Let me know your reaction.

From ATF ATF)

Sent: Monday, March 28, 2011 10:45 AM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Wade, Jill C (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMQ)

Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Potter, Mark W. (ATF)} ATF
Kumor, Daniel J. (ATF)

Subject: See request below.

From: Rees, Harold
Toi ATF E

C¢ ATF
Subjeéct: Réquest 1o Bricting

(ATF); Chait, Mark R. (ATF);

DOJ-FF-20095



As I mentioned on the phone this morning, the House Foreign Affairs Committee is interested in
learning more about ATF international trafficking issues generally regarding Latin America and
more specifically, to the extent possible, ATF efforts regarding the trafficking of illegally
purchased firearms into Mexico. Although our interest was spurred by recent reports regarding
Project Gunrunner, we would not expect ATF to divulge information that would interfere with
criminal investigations that are open or ongoing. I understand that ATF testified a few years ago
before our Western Hemisphere subcommittee Members. At this point, we are just interested in
a staff briefing due to our obvious foreign policy interests in the matter. We also plan to seek a
briefing from the Department of State regarding the impact of these reports on the US
relationship with the government of Mexico. Below is a copy of a news article that caught our
attention:

Mexican legislators demand US talks on
gun scandal

Mexico nabs alleged head of 'Resistance’ drug gang

Mexican police have captured the alleged leader of a drug gang that calls itself "The Resistance,” a group that operates in western Mexico,
officials said Monday.

The Associated Press

MEXICO CITY -- Legislators from all of Mexico's three major parties in congress are calling for
a joint U.S.-Mexico working group to examine accusations that U.S. federal agents allowed
hundreds of guns to flow into Mexico.

Congressman Humberto Trevino estimated Tuesday that 150 shooting injuries or deaths have
been linked to guns that were allowed to proceed into Mexico as part of a U.S. effort to build
cases against traffickers.

Two of those weapons were involved in the killing of a U.S. Customs and Border Protection
agent in December in southeastern Arizona.

Mcxican drug cartcls frequently pay straw purchascrs to buy wceapons at U.S. gun storcs and
smuggle them south to avoid stringent gun-control laws in Mexico.

Read more: httn://www.miamiherald.com/2011/03/08/2104723/mexican-lesislators-demand-
us.htmi#ixzz 1G7TGEKLu3ce

DOJ-FF-20096



Please do not hesitate to call me if you have any questions. We look forward to talking with you
as soon as possible. Thank you.

Harold Rees

Chief Counsel, Oversight and Investigations
House Committee on Foreign Affairs
Chairman Ileana Ros-Iehtinen

2170 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515

(202) 225-5021
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